

Meeting Minutes for the Kangley -Palmer Volunteer Fire Fighter's Association for Date 3/2/2022

SAR Sean P

Meeting called to order at 20:16

Visitor: Ashley D

Motion made to accept **February** minutes as posted by **Ray P** 2nd by **Colleen D** motion passed with

none opposed.

Communications: None

Call Debrief: Eleven Calls in February – two MVA, one Chimney, one service, seven EMS.

Officer's Reports:

Lt. Cefalu: When together try to focus on our time together and pay more attention. Make sure the apparatuses are plugged in before we leave daily.

Capt. Wolf: Please put equipment back on the truck the way it was token off. We need to do a better job cleaning the trucks. Brackets for hurst tolls have been installed. Spare batteries for the hurst tools are in the engineers front compartment.

Capt. Moore: 89 make sure all apparatuses are plugged in. If you are assigned to a station you need to go to that station on maintenance night. If you take something off the engine, return it.

Chief Doleshel: When you go through your monthly checks make sure to check everything. When you come up to a seen make sure you have your passport. Covid cases are dropping masks are not required while at fire meetings. No need to test before fire meetings. Not required to gown up while on EMS calls unless bodily fluids are present.

Commissioner's report: Preparing to get the new tender.

Committee reports: Everything is complete on the tender committee it's in the final stages.

Safety Committee: Need to confirm everyone that wants to be on the committee. Meetings will be once a quarter. There will be new guidelines SOG that will need to be written up.

Old Business:

New Business: Motion made to accept **Ashley D** as probationary member made by **Howard W** 2nd by **Colleen D** motion passed with none opposed.

Motion made to accept **Mathew M** as probationary member made by **Howard W** 2nd by **Chris D** motion passed with none opposed.



Motion made to accept **Mackenzie M** as probationary member made by **Howard W** 2nd by **Ray P** motion passed with none opposed.

Alex G voted in as permanent member of Association.

Good of the order: We need to update the maintenance sheets. We will be switching stations by monthly for maintenance. Dan is back home and not doing to great.

Motion to adjourn made by Howard W $2^{\rm nd}$ by Ray P motion passed with none opposed meeting adjourned at 20:54

(Secretaries' note: attendance is on next page)



Respectfully Submitted Mitchell Higgins Association Secretary

ASHLEY DOLESHEL	RECRUIT	Х
CAVIN, CLAYTON	RECRUIT	
CEFALU, JOHN	LT/FF/EMT	Х
CITRONE, STEVEN	FF	Х
Conner Fouts	RECRUIT	Х
DEVERAUX, COLLEEN	FF/EMT/COMM	Х
DOLESHEL, CHRIS	CHIEF / EMT/Maint	Х
DOLESHEL, GRACE	FF	
EMERSON, TAMMY	FF	
FLAHERTY, DANIEL	FF	
GREENFIELD, ALEX	JR FF	Х
GREENFIELD, CAMERON	FF	
HICKEY, STEVE	FF/EMT/COMM	
HIGGINS, MITCHELL	FF	Х
HUGHES, ELIZABETH	RECRUIT	
Mackenzie Myers	RECRUIT	Х
Mathew Myers	RECRUIT	Х
MOORE, MIKE	CAPT/TRN OFF	Х
NEWMAN, ALEX	FF	
PIPKIN, SEAN	FF	Х
POCHE, RAY	ENG / COMM	Х
REYNOLDS, MATTHEW	FF	
St. LAURENT, MICHELLE	RECRUIT	
TUTTLE, GARRIN	FF/EMT	
WOLF, HOWARD	Capt/FF/EMT	Х
YOUNG, ROBERT	ASST. CHIEF	

